





SARA ABDULLAH

PERSONAL INFORMATION

-  3/11/2000
-  0535776577
-  sara3b_dullah@hotmail.com
-  Al-rehab, Jeddah
-  Saudi

SKILLS

- Quick Learning
- Adaptability
- Time Management
- Verbal & Written communication

LANGUAGE

Arabic
English
Chinese

CERTIFICATES AND ACHIEVEMENTS

(Mar 2022)
Winning first place at Chinese Translating And Interpreting Contest, University of Jeddah, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia

(May 2024)
HSK 4 test

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Energetic and motivated fresh graduate with a strong desire to explore in diverse fields. Possessing a determined attitude and a passion for learning, I eagerly seek new challenges to continuously expand my skillset and gain valuable experience. Committed to embracing opportunities that enable personal and professional growth.

EDUCATION

(2019-2023) Majored in Chinese Language and Culture, Department of European Languages and Literature, Faculty of Art & Humanities, King Abdulaziz University

(Jan 2022) Chinese Language Virtual Winter Camp at Minzu University

(Dec 2021) Chinese Language Program at Beijing Language and Culture University

(Jun 2020) Training program Terminology of Tourist Guides in Chinese

EXPERIENCE

- Culture Exchange Student
GCC Chinese Bridge Spring Program with Prince Sultan University & Shenzhen University (April 2024)
- COOP Internship
at Dr. Mohammed Ayed Aseri for judicial and legal consulting (03/2023-05/2023)
- Presenter
Presenting a Chinese Language workshop for beginners, KAU, Jeddah (Jan 2023)
- Content writer
Writing reports for an entertainment website (2021-2022)
- Video content translator
Subtitling video content for production companies (2020-2022)